
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 Please reply to: Elizabeth House 
Fulbourn Hospital 
Fulbourn 
Cambridge 
CB21 5EF 
 
Tel. 0800 376775 
Email:  foi@cpft.nhs.uk  
Website:  www.cpft.nhs.uk  

   
26th September 2017   
   
Reference Number: F16459A  
 

SENT BY EMAIL 
 
Dear Louise, 

Thank you for your email requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
Please find the response below as requested: 

1. Please confirm if you are in contract for a fully outsourced managed print service. 
Yes, the Trust is in contract for a fully outsourced managed print service. 
 

2. Does this include Multi-Functional Devices (MFDs) and printers?  
Yes, this includes Multi-Functional Devices (MFDs) and printers. 
 

3. Please confirm contract number title/reference on Contracts finder 
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Search or OJEU ref number on 
http://ted.europa.eu/TED/main/HomePage.do  
The Trust contract is not listed on the above website.  

4. Please confirm date from and date to of contract awarded and what extensions if 
any. 
The Trust is in the process of Bulk contract renewal, the rest of the Trust’s Estate 
department has individual contracts per printer.  
 

5. Please confirm who the contract was awarded to. 
We cannot provide the information requested as it is commercially in confidence as 
detailed under section 43 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 

6. Please confirm the name or job role of the employee that is responsible for the 
management of the printer estate for your organisation. 
 ICT Programme Manager 
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7. Please confirm if you currently reclaim the VAT on the managed service contract. 
Yes, the Trust reclaims the VAT on the managed service contract. 
 

8. Please confirm the current Service Level Agreements (SLA’s) in place and whether 
these SLA’s have been met over the last 12 months.  
The current service level agreement is with current supplier and its due for renewal soon, 
the SLA’s have been met over the last 12 months. 
 

9. Please confirm if you intend to go out to tender next time or call off an existing 
framework. If so, which one?  
The Trust will call off an existing framework. 
 

10. How many MFDs do you have? 
200 
 

11. What is the annual spend on MFDs – including lease costs, consumables, costs per 
click and service charges?  
Circa £180 0000 
 

12. How many printers do you have?  
280 
 

13. What is the annual spend on printers – including lease costs, consumables, costs 
per click and service charges?  
£200 000 
 

14. What is the annual spend on toners outside of any contract that is in place with a 
3rd party? 
 £20 000 
 

15. Please confirm the annual volumes of mono and colour prints.  
The Trust does not hold this information, therefore we are unable to provide a response. 
 

16. How much time a month does the IT team spend on printer queries from end users? 
Approximately 16 hours 
 

17. Do you have any mobile print capabilities?  
No, we do not have any mobile print capabilities. 
 

18. Do you have any secure print capabilities?  
Yes, we do have secure print capabilities. 
 

19. What print management software do you use across the organisation?  
The Trust do not use print management software across the Trust 
 

20. What remote monitoring software do you use across the organisation?  
The Trust does not use remote monitoring software across the Trust 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
21. How many locations do you have?  

The Trust operates across 90 locations. 
 

I trust this information meets your needs. If you have any query or concern about the handling of 
your enquiry then please contact the Trust’s Freedom of Information Lead at the address below.   

You also have the right of appeal to the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545700   
   
Website:  www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
 

Kind regards, 

 

Lauren MacIntyre 
Trust Secretariat 
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